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Eceket :To. 50-320
Electrical Instrumentation and Centrel Syste: Oravings

Please be advised that as requested in ycur letter of August 21,197!.,
three ecpies of a partial sutrittal of Electrical Instrumentation and
Centrcl (EILC) syste= iravings were forwarded, under separate ecver,
te your effice en Ceteber 18,197k. This sut=itta was in accordance
with your E!LC Dravine Subrittal Procedure of April 25, 19~k, which was
attached to your let er of May 9, 197L.

Sincerely,
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Ca, :L.Ju:tas

cc: George 7. T:cvbridge, Esquire gj
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Chauncey E. Kepferd, Esquire x

Chai : an
~

Ycrk Cc==ittee fer a Safe Envirentent
108 :I. Pershing Ave.
. , . ,. x , e.4 , ~ ' vy.. ..- .

.O. . 'y 7 9,*.t .4 . O U. .'" v* j_0 . (q. - . . ,3
,, M

o.r . p. .,. 4 - 4 - - c'.'t ',, m2 c.-a..

7 9 0 4 ~" a" O W n7. a r:,,
9.e . a. A


